

## **OPENED**

Sunday 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2019 at Club House Meeting opened 11.22am

<u>APOLOGIES</u>: Russel Soper, Phil Andrews, Rick Smith, Shannai Beale, Brendan Moohin, John Grima, Warren Greaves, Justin Phillips, Ed Grima, Troy Billington, Zac Wyatt, Danny Paddison, Ryan McKenzie, Gavin Maddox, Barrie Anderson, Tony Camilleri

1st Meeting

Richard Glover1973 Ford MustangMartin DethomasisHolden WB Panel Van

2nd Meeting

Isarel Hall Gus Springer

3<sup>rd</sup> Meeting

Tom Alloway

The new member was voted in and welcomed.

MINUTES from meeting of 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2019 approved by Jeff and seconded by Dave Bugeja.

## TREASURER'S REPORT

Read out by Angela.

- Outgoing expenses paid this week were a cheque of \$11,000 to ASRF for membership fees and Australia Post for post office box renewal of \$195. Howard Astill our judge for show has also had his airfares paid for at \$1,026.39. No other outstanding expenses at the moment. Working account has a balance of \$42,612.26. The term deposit of \$50,000 plus interest will come out on the 7/3/19 which will be used towards expenses for the motor show.
- Sponsorship monies are coming. Thank you to members who have sponsored through their businesses. I am still chasing up others who haven't responded to emails. If anyone knows of a business that can sponsor \$500 to \$1,000 can you please let Ang know.

 ASRF cards should come out in the mail to everyone who has paid their fees in the next couple of weeks. If you do not receive your card then please contact ASRF direct. Angela did not renew ASRF for any members that didn't pay their club fees.

Treasurer's report was seconded by Adam Homes.

## CORRESPONDENCE

- Received a Certificate of Appreciation from Repco for the donation of \$1,000 the club made to the young boy Edi Landells who has a rare form of Leukemia.
- Also received a thank you from Rural Fire Brigade for the donation of \$1,500.
- Cruise Whitsunday coming up on the 25<sup>th</sup> and 26<sup>th</sup> May. For further details contact Chris or Adam. Adam will put more details on our Facebook page.
- A big thank you to Teniko English for compiling the entry forms for the show. Teniko has printed 40 copies if anyone wants to pick up one today, otherwise we will email out to all members. Each member is expected to at least put one vehicle in the show.
- Four weeks until sponsorship closes. We are down by about \$6,000 from the previous show. Again if anyone knows of a business that can sponsor \$500 to \$2,000 then let Jeff of Angela know.
- On a sadder note Brad Hardwick who has been involved with the club over the years was killed in a
  mining accident last week. His funeral will be held on the 6<sup>th</sup> March at 11am at the MECC. A memorial
  drive has been organized meeting at the Fire Brigade at 9am travelling to the MECC. See Russel or
  Adam for details.

## **GENERAL BUSINESS**

- Lyle Gilmore reminded about the Chrysler on The Murray show which will be held on the 15<sup>th</sup> to 17<sup>th</sup> March. Lyle is heading down with a couple of cars if anyone is interested in travelling with him.
- Phil Ryan reminded everyone about the Nationals in Maryborough on the 19<sup>th</sup> to 22<sup>nd</sup> April. If anyone is interested we will try and get a group together to go down. Teniko said to take some flyers down for our car show.
- Jeff said the sanctions cover travelers for 4 days before and 4 days after the event.
- Glen McDonald asked if we can help the victims of the recent floods in Townsville. Jeff said we are unable to give any money due to the car show coming up but he will get in contact with the Cyclone Car Club in Townsville to see how we can help in any other way.

**<u>NEXT MEETING</u>**: Sunday, 7<sup>th</sup> April with a cruise to the General Gordon meet at club at 10am.

Meeting closed at 11.42am

Thank you all for your attendance.